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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: CPH 43D RFC - September 2025

From: Premakumar, Rajeev K <raj.premakumar@dhhs.nc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 12:19 PM 
To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: Re: CPH 43D RFC - September 2025 
 
Thank you, sir! 
 
 

Rajeev K. Premakumar 

Deputy General Counsel 

Office of General Counsel 

NC Department of Health and Human Services 

  

Office: 919-855-4800 

Raj.Premakumar@dhhs.nc.gov 

 

From: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 12:18:20 PM 
To: Premakumar, Rajeev K <raj.premakumar@dhhs.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: Re: CPH 43D RFC - September 2025  
  
Understood. I will recommend that the Commission grant an extension to the October 30, 2025 meeting. 
 
Please get me a response and updates to these rules by October 17th. Let me know if you have any questions. 
 

Seth Ascher 

Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission 

Office of Administrative Hearings 

(984) 236-1934 
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Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 
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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Premakumar, Rajeev K
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2025 3:36 PM
To: Ascher, Seth M
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: Re: CPH 43D RFC - September 2025

Thanks Seth. Received. I'll discuss with the team about whether we can meet the Friday deadline. 
 
Appreciate working with you. 
Raj 
 
 
Rajeev K. Premakumar 
Deputy General Counsel 
Office of General Counsel 
NC Department of Health and Human Services 
  
Office: 919-855-4800 
Raj.Premakumar@dhhs.nc.gov 
 
 

From: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2025 3:12:43 PM 
To: Premakumar, Rajeev K <raj.premakumar@dhhs.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: CPH 43D RFC - September 2025 
 
Good afternoon, 
  
I’m the attorney who reviewed the Rules submitted by the Department of Labor for the September 2025 RRC 
meeting. The RRC will formally review these Rules at its meeting on Thursday, September 25, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. 
The meeting will be a hybrid of in-person and WebEx attendance, and an evite should be sent to you as we get 
close to the meeting. If there are any other representatives from your agency who want to attend virtually, let me 
know prior to the meeting, and we will get evites out to them as well. 
  
Attached is the Request for Changes Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.10. Please submit your responses, the revised 
Rules, and forms to me via email, no later than 5 p.m. on September 19, 2025. I recognize that this is a short turn-
around time, and I can recommend that the review of these rules be extended to the October meeting if that is 
what you would prefer.  
  
Please let me know if you have any questions of concerns.  
 
 

Seth Ascher 

Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission 
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Office of Administrative Hearings 

(984) 236-1934 

  

  

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 

  

 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State 
official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing 
State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email. 


